Lee County Board Of County Commissioners Blue Sheet No. 20060093
Agenda Item Summary

1. ACTTON REQUESTED/PURPOSE: Announce the 2005 Lee County Paulette Burton Citizen of the
Year Award winner. Announcement of the winner will conclude this year’s program.

2. WHAT ACTION ACCOMPLISHES: Acknowledges 6 citizens who have worked with the BCC to
improve the quality of life in Lee County.

3. MANAGEMENT RECOMMENDATION: Approve (#20060093 — Public Resources)

‘i Departmental Category: 06 g.’ 20 C,a / 5. Meeting Date: £ -.?/-.?oa

6. Agenda: 7. Requirement/Purpose: (specify) | 8. Request Initiated:
Consent Statute Commissioner
Administrative Ordinance Department Public Resources
Appeals | Admin. Code Division

X  Public X Other By: Booch DeMarchi

Walk-On

Background:

The award was first presented in 1991. Four nominations were submitted this year from the public. The
Board voted on all four nominations and selected the winner. The 15™ annual winner will be announced
at the February 21, 2006 Board Meeting.

10. Review for Scheduling:

Purchasing County
Dep'artment or Human Other County Budget Services Manager/P.W.
Director Resources Attorney .
Contracts Director
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A Analyst Risk Grants Mgr. | N/A
N/A N/A N/A N/A

11. Commission Action:
Approved
Deferred
Denied
Other




DeSalvo, Richard A.
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From: De Marchi, Booch

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2006 2:51 PM
To: DeSalvo, Richard A.

Subject: blue sheet

Attachments: # B blue sheet for agenda.doc

Dick,

A blue sheet for the Tuesday, February 21, 2006 board meeting.

Let me know if you need additional info.

Booch DeMarchi

Special Events Coordinator, Public Resources
Lee County Government

PO Box 398

Ft Myers, FL 33902-0398

office  239-335-2481
cell  239-940-2176
fax 239-335-2449
emait demarcgw@leegov.com

1/27/2006



